



<b>Name</b>	Jamil Haddadin
<b>Job Title</b>	SharePoint Principle Consultant
<b>Nationality</b>	Jordanian
<b>Date of Birth</b>	1983-Jun-29
<b>Address</b>	Abu Dhabi – United Arab Emirates
<b>Mobile</b>	+971 567 425863 (UAE) , +962 79945 4645(JOR)
<b>E-mail</b>	Jamil_haddadin@hotmail.com
<b>Blog</b>	<a href="http://jamilhaddadin.com">http://jamilhaddadin.com</a>
<b>MVP Profile</b>	<a href="http://mvp.microsoft.com/en-us/mvp/Jamil%20Haddadin-5000791">http://mvp.microsoft.com/en-us/mvp/Jamil%20Haddadin-5000791</a>
<b>Linked in</b>	<a href="http://linkedin.com/in/jamilhaddadin">http://linkedin.com/in/jamilhaddadin</a>
<b>Twitter</b>	<a href="http://twitter.com/jamilhaddadin">http://twitter.com/jamilhaddadin</a>
<b>Youtube channel</b>	<a href="http://youtube.com/haddadinjamil">http:// youtube.com/haddadinjamil</a>
<b>Technet</b>	<a href="http://social.technet.microsoft.com/Profile/Jamil_Haddadin">http://social.technet.microsoft.com/Profile/Jamil_Haddadin</a>

## Professional Summary

Jamil Haddadin is a SharePoint Principle Consultant, He is a **SharePoint Server Microsoft Most Valuable Professional (MVP)**, **Microsoft Certified Trainer (MCT)** and **Microsoft Certified Professional Developer (MCPD)** with 9 years of experience in Microsoft products.

Jamil is a technology enthusiastic who enjoys coding, writing and teaching, Working with SharePoint development and administration since 2003, a solid .NET developer specialized in delivering high quality and long lasting solutions for small, medium and large scale enterprise; all that considering the latest best practices and Mastering ALM concepts.

Jamil has a huge community contribution as inspiring community leader, influencing public speaker, and one of the co-founders of **UAE SharePoint User Group** ([www.uaesharepoint.org](http://www.uaesharepoint.org)) and **Jordan SharePoint User Group**, Jamil was a speaker at many user groups meetings and SharePoint Saturdays, in addition to authoring many articles on his blog and TechNet wikis with a continuous contributions in many online forum.

## Education

Oct 2001 – Jun 2006	<b>BSc in Computer Engineering – Jordan University of Science and Technology</b>
	<b>Grade: Good</b>
	<b>General Certification of Secondary Education, Scientific Stream</b>
	<b>Grade: Excellent (93.4%)</b>

## Achievements

MVP	Microsoft Most Valuable Professional	2014 – Now
MCT	Microsoft Certified Trainer	2010 – Now
MCTS	Accessing Data with Microsoft .NET Framework 4 (70-516)	Dec – 2012
MCTS	Web Applications Development with Microsoft .NET Framework 4 (70-515)	Dec – 2011
MCPD	Microsoft Certified Professional Developer – Sharepoint Developer 2010 (70-576)	Apr – 2011
MCTS	Sharepoint 2010 – Application Development (70-573)	Apr – 2011
MCTS	Microsoft Office Sharepoint Server 2007 – Application Development (70-542)	Feb – 2010
MCTS	Microsoft Office SharePoint Server 2007 – Configuring (70-630)	Feb – 2010
MCTS	Windows SharePoint Services 3.0 – Configuring (70-631)	Feb – 2010
MCTS	Windows SharePoint Services 3.0 – Application Development (70-541)	Jun – 2009
MCTS	Microsoft .NET Framework – Application Development Foundation (70-536)	Dec – 2007

To verify; please visit <https://mcp.microsoft.com/Anonymous/Transcript/Validate>  
(Transcript ID:895633, Access Code: jamilhaddadin)



## Technical Proficiencies

### Microsoft Sharepoint (2003 - 2013)

- **Development:** Solution architecture, development (Farm, Sandbox & Apps) and branding.
- **Administration:** Large scale farm implementation & operation and Windows powershell 2.0.
- **Business Process:** SharePoint Designer, WWF, Workflow Manager 1.0 , K2 black pearl 4.5 & Nintex.
- **Business intelligence:** Excel Services, Performance Point Services & PowerPivot.
- **Search:** Excellent Experience in SharePoint FAST Search 2010 and Enterprise Search 2013
- **Integration:** Infopath, Sharepoint BCS, CRM, Great Plains and SAP.
- **Could:** Office 365.

### Programming Languages

- .NET Framework 1.1 - 4.5 (C#) , HTML 5, ASP.NET, WCF, REST, Javascript, JQuery, CSOM, CAML, XSLT, CSS, AJAX, COM+ & Flex.

### Database

- SQL Server 2000-2012, SQL Reporting Services, SQL Server Integration Services, Business Intelligence, SQL Clustering & Mirroring, very good knowledge in oracle integration, MS Access, Crystal Reports.

### Application Lifecycle Management

- Strong Team Foundation Server 2005-2012 With Several frameworks (Agile, CMMI & Scrum) Administration, Customization and Implementation.
- Comprehensive knowledge of project life cycle aspects including Usage Scenarios, Risk Management, Task Management, Test Cases & Bugs, in addition to excellent release management and MSBuild experience.
- Deep experience in writing, analysing & quality controlling project phases' documentation deliverables.

### Administration

- Microsoft Active Directory, Windows Server, IIS, High available load balanced server farms, SCOM, VMWare, Hyper-V Expert and CISCO networking principles.


### Tools

- DevExpress & Telerik Controls, WSPBuilder, Code Smith tool (with NetTiers template), Toad (Oracle), EPM 2007, Microsoft office Suite and Mind Manager.

## Work Experience

### Part Time:

#### Microsoft Consulting Services – Jordan Sharepoint Trainer

 Microsoft Consulting Services is responsible of delivering enterprise projects in MENA, training & Microsoft technologies marketing.

#### Main Courses:


Course 5061A: Implementing Microsoft Office SharePoint Server 2007 (Three Days).

Course 50003A: Customizing and Extending Enterprise Content Management Solutions. (Three days)

MOSS Course in Jordan University: Custom Course covering Most of SharePoint development, customization and administration topics (Five Days).

### Part Time:

#### New Horizon Computer Learning Center – Abu Dhabi Instructor

 New Horizon Computer learning center is one of the leading centers Provides computer and IT training services in United Arab Emirates and the Middle East.



**Main Courses:**

Course 10775A: Administering SQL Server 2012 Database (5 Days)

Course 5061A: Microsoft Office SharePoint Server 2007 (5 Days).

Course 10775A: Administering Microsoft® SQL Server® 2012 Databases (5 Days)

Course 10175A: Microsoft SharePoint 2010, Application Development (5 Days)

Course 10232A: Designing and developing SharePoint Server 2010 applications (5 Days)

**Part Time:****UAE Academy – Abu Dhabi****Instructor**

the UAE Academy's education and training programs provide fresh graduates and professionals with the requisite knowledge and skills to compete in the 21st century job market

**Main Courses:**

10174B: Configuring and Administering Microsoft SharePoint 2010 (5 Days)

**Part Time:****Microsoft Arab Academy – Jordan****Microsoft Technologies Trainer**

Microsoft Arab Academy learning center is a part of STS group; it is considered one of the leading Microsoft Golden Partners training centers in the Middle East that provides Microsoft solutions, infrastructure and technologies trainings.

**Main Courses:**

**MS 5061:** Five days training course in Implementing. Microsoft Office SharePoint Server 2007. I delivered this course several times

**MS 50046B:** Five days training course in advance SharePoint development.

**Custom workflow course:** 2 days training course in delivering SharePoint solutions with Workflow foundation.

**Duration**

6 months

**Shareholders Meetings Integration Calendar:****Description:** Multi-source calendar that manages enterprise meetings between Shareholders**Technology:** SharePoint 2010, SharePoint Designer WF, CSOM and Bamboo third party**Role:** Solution Architect**Duration**

6 Months

**SharePoint 2010 FAST Enterprise Search Engine:****Description:** Enterprise Search covering more than 30 portals, 3 TB File Share, Symantec Enterprise Vault, Exchange Server Email and Oracle LOB databases**Technology:** FAST Search 2010, SharePoint 2010, Business connectivity Services & XSLT**Role:** Architecture and handling all custom development activities**Duration**

4 months

**Chemical Consumption Record:****Description:** Tracking system to monitor In/Out Oil, Gas & water consumption of chemicals in oil fields with business process for data entry & comprehensive reporting system**Technology:** SharePoint 2010, SPD workflow, CSOM, SPService Library & HighCharts.**Role:** Solution Architect**Duration:**

10 months

**Drilling Self Billing:****Description:** Billing system managing the financial and contracting process of the drilling services in addition to the dispute handling business process.**Technologies:** .NET Framework 3.5, DevExpress control, Code Smith 6.0 (NetTeirs), K2 black pearl 4.5, SQL Server, SSRS, SSIS, Oracle 10g backend.**Role:** Solution architect**Duration:**

5 months

**Asset Registry Reporting:****Description:** Health and Safety status comprehensive dashboard & reporting system.**Technologies:** .NET Framework, SharePoint 2010, BCS, PowerPivot, Excel Services, WCF, SSIS, CSOM, Adobe Flex 3.0**Role:** Solution Architect

- Duration:** 1 year  
**CAMS automation:**  
**Description:** HR system to build people capabilities through training plans, assessment, career promotion & mentoring including 4 complex business processes & BI Center.  
**Technology:** SharePoint 2010 .NET Framework, DevExpress, Code Smith, K2 Black Pearl and SQL Server.  
**Role:** Solution Architect.
- Duration:** 1.5 year  
**Abu Dhabi Award For Excellence in Governmental Performance (ADEAP)**  
**Description:** WCM Website, collaboration workspace & assessment business process to manage the full implementation of Abu Dhabi Award for Excellence.  
**Technology:** MOSS 2007, Microsoft Dynamics CRM 4.0, K2 Black Pearl 4.0, WCF.  
**Role:** Solution architect.
- Duration:** 3 months  
**Environment Agency Abu-Dhabi intranet Portal (EAD)**  
**Description:** Main WCM website for Environment Agency Of Abu Dhabi utilizing as per Web 2.0 standards.  
**Technology:** .NET Framework, MOSS 2007 and XSLT.  
**Role:** Team Leader
- Duration:** 1 year  
**Mohammed Bin Rashid Center for Leadership Development (MBRCLD)**  
**Description:** E-Learning and training management system.  
**Technology:** .NET Framework 2.0, MOSS 2007, Telerik & Form Based Authentication.  
**Role:** Solution Architect
- Duration:** 6 months  
**GID (General Intelligence Department) - Application Extranet**  
**Description:** Confidential.  
**Technology:** MOSS 2007, SQL Server 2008(Clustered), Flex 3.0  
**Role:** Design full implementation and handling & supervising all SharePoint development tasks.
- Duration:** 3 months  
**Ministry of Planning and International Cooperation Portal upgrade**  
**Description:** SharePoint 2003 to 2007 upgrade medium farm with clustered SQL Server 2000 (which is also upgraded to 2005)  
**Technology:** .NET Framework 1.1, 2.0, SPS 2003, MOSS 2007, SQL Server.  
**Role:** Managing upgrade planning and implementation in addition to customer interface.
- Duration:** 1.5 years  
**The Civil Status & Passport Department (CSPD) Portal**  
**Description:** SharePoint high available portal enables Civil status employees to inquiry about Jordan citizens' information stored in Oracle 9i backend using BizTalk 2006.  
**Technologies:** .NET Framework 2.0 MOSS 2007, BizTalk 2006, SSRS, ISA 2006, Oracle 9i.  
**Role:** Sr. Developer handling all SharePoint Development tasks, publishing SharePoint and Web Services through ISA Server.
- Duration:** 4 months  
**Saraya Jordan SharePoint Portal**  
**Description:** Business process automation, document management and forms automation for Saraya internal portal, in addition to developing migration tool for moving content into the new portal.  
**Technology:**  
**Role:** Sr. SharePoint Developer & administrator participating in most of the tasks.
- Duration:** 5 months  
**Implementation of SharePoint 2007 and upgrade from SharePoint 2003**  
**Description:** SharePoint 2003 to 2007 upgrade project for STS Group & implementing new SharePoint 2007 Features  
**Technologies:** SharePoint Portal 2003, SharePoint Server 2007  
**Role:** SharePoint administrator handling POC, planning & upgrade execution.



**Duration:**  
1 Year

### **Zain CRM Integration Applications**

**Description:** Schedule migration tool between Oracle CRM and SQL Server 2005

**Technologies:** Visual Studio 2005 .Net framework 2.0, Windows Application, Windows services, Performance Counters, SQL Server 2005

**Role:** .NET Developer, Working on Windows Application, Windows Service & Database

**Duration:**  
1 Year

### **STS Timesheet and Task Management System**

**Description:** Internal timesheet system & task management

**Technologies:** SharePoint 2003, .Net framework 1.1, ASP.NET 1.1, Visual Studio 2003, SQL Server 2005 and SQL Server Reporting Service 2005

**Role:** .NET Developer, Deploy Webparts to Sharepoint & build and deploy SSRS.

### **Pre Sales Engineer – Microsoft Office SharePoint Server 2007**

I participated in many pre-sales activities with STS and Microsoft®; Writing Proposals, Replying to RFPs, Meeting clients, and delivering Technical and Sales Presentations with Microsoft® campaigns, I took part in all the SharePoint technologies related events.

## Languages

**Arabic:** Mother tongue

**English:** Fluent Speaking, proficient reading and writing

## References

Zaki Shaheen, MEA Services Staffing Consultant, [Zaki.Shaheen@microsoft.com](mailto:Zaki.Shaheen@microsoft.com).

